INFORMATION PAPER






TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Sara Wilson, Director of Human Resources
CC:

Anthony Orr, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Personnel

DATE:

February 15, 2011
ISSUE:
Personnel Notifications:

Employment :  
Casey Barnett

Bus Monitor

District



Amanda Chladek
Instr Assistant I
District Daycare




Kim Farvour

Bus Monitor

District




Patricia Gentry
Bus Driver

District




Vicky Gordon

Bus Monitor

District




Selena Greenwell
Inst Asst Credit
NCHS




Veronica Kennedy
Bus Monitor

District




Cindy Roby

Inst Asst II

OKHM




Norma Smith

Bus Monitor

District




D. Scott Weakley
Volleyball Coach 
New Haven




Tyler Wimpsett
Asst Baseball Coach
NCHS

Transfers: 
 Mallory Blair from Temp. to Permanent Director Blazer Learning Center


Joe Cecil from Computer Maintenance Tech to Tech 2



Ashley Glass from SWAMP to Instructional Asst District
Reinstatements:
None
Classified Subs:  Norma Smith, Cheryl Downs and Carolyn Parkerson
Certified Substitute Teachers: Patrina Dragoo (nurse), Sarah Blankenship, and Angela Mitchell
Student Workers:  Anna Metcalfe 
Resignations: 
Jena Tharp
Bus Monitor

District
Retirements: 

Sara Crume

Teacher

Boston/New Haven



David Fogle

Custodian

Foster Heights

Suspensions/Reprimands/Terminations:     Charles Upson
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the above listed personnel hires.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve the listed personnel changes.

